

# Hector Zamora

## Details

Melbourne, Australia  
+61 420 726 239  
zamoracovarrubias@gmail.com  
TFN 446 545 584  
NSW RSA  
Victoria RSA

## Links

[Instagram.com/melonzamora](https://www.instagram.com/melonzamora)

## Skills

- Product and food advertising
- Scuba diving, underwater photography
- Snowboarding

## Languages

Spanish

English

## Profile

In Australia Since August 2022, Bilingual (Spanish and English), 12 years of experience in the Chilean film industry, once in Sydney, always bond to the industry, worked in Georges cameras. Now relocated in Melbourne, ready to back on sets and join my next team.

## Employment History

### AUSTRALIA

**1° AD Fire Films, Melbourne, Victoria**  
**Dementia guides Victoria training**

NOVEMBER 2023

**2° AD Truce Films, Melbourne, Victoria**  
**AFL Finals commercial**

JULY 2023

**Salesperson, Georges Cameras, Sydney**

AUGUST 2022 - MAY 2023

### CHILE

**Assistant director, Freelance, Chile**

2015 - PRESENT

Freelance Assistant director in the most important Chilean media companies either national and international productions like Mom (Canada), Farm League (USA), RSA Films (UK) or Rabbicorn Films (Germany)

**Director, Freelance**

2010 - PRESENT

Freelance Video music director for multiple Chilean bands like Humboldt, Sonido Acido, Mc Billeta and Danah in Chile and Bullet Society in New York, Music promo for Brands like Redbull, Puma, Adidas and Lollapalooza's Kidzapalooza

**Audiovisual Sales Specialist, DJI Dronestore, Santiago, Chile**

2018 - AUGUST 2021

**Production Assistant, Freelance, Chile**

MARCH 2010 - 2015

Freelance PA in "Gloria" feature film and "camino solita" tv series, working most of the time in advertising

**Divemaster, Freelance, La Paz, Baja California Sur, Mexico**

FEBRUARY 2022 - APRIL 2022

Guide Divers and tourists across the divesites in La Paz and Espiritu Santo Island, been "Islotes" the most well know for the interaction with sealions

## Education

**Audiovisual Communication, Duoc UC, Valparaiso, Chile**

MARCH 2006 - DECEMBER 2010

Graduate with Honors

**Fashion Photography workshops, School of visual arts, New York City**

2015

Workshop in fashion Photography teach by Barbara Bordnick

**Bartender and basic mixology, Bar Academy, Santiago, Chile**

DECEMBER 2019 - JANUARY 2020

## Courses

**Divemaster, Padi**

October 2021 - March 2022

La Paz, Baja California Sur, Mexico

**Character creation, DGPH**

Mar del plata, Argentina 2009

**Fashion Photography, School of Visual Arts**

New York City, NY, USA 2015

**NSW RSA**

Sydney, NSW, Australia

**VIC RSA**

Melbourne, Victoria, Australia